STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office
761 Emory Valley Road

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830 E C EI v

February 27,2023

Mr. Roger Petrie

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Re: TDEC Approval Letter to the Erratum Pages for the East Tennessee Technology
Park Main Plant Area Groundwater Focused Feasibility Study, Oak Ridge, Tennessee
(DOE/OR/01-28948&D2)

Dear Mr. Petrie

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Division of
Remediation, Oak Ridge Office (DoR-OR) received the above referenced submittal on
February 1, 2023. The Erratum for the Main Plant Area Groundwater Focused Feasibility
Study has been reviewed pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge
Reservation. The State has no additional comments regarding the contents of this
document; therefore, the State approves this erratum and the associated document.

The date of this approval letter initiates TDEC's start of the review period for the Proposed
Plan for Interim Record of Decision for Groundwater in Main Plant Area at East Tennessee
Technology Park (DOE/OR/01-2921&D2), which was received on January 13, 2023. TDEC
delayed initiating review of this document because it was submitted prior to submittal and
approval of the Main Plant Area Groundwater Focused Feasibility Study.

TDEC commends this step addressing these 6 initial VOC source zones which contribute to
contaminated groundwater at ETTP, and we look forward to working with the tri-parties to
continue resolution of the remaining groundwater work across the Main Plant Area in a
timely and effective manner.
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If you have questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter, please feel free
to reach out to Heather Lutz at heather.lutz@tn.gov or (865) 220-6574.

Sincerely
Ran dy @ ?'YQ:::"; signed by Randy
Youn g 32535?023.02.24 12:39:10

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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